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In-Reply Ref'er To: j
License: 35-23193-01
Docket: 30-28835

' Edwards Pipeline Testing, Inc. 1

ATTN: Jerry Beck
i Radiation Safety Officer
f 1205 South Gillette !
t Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104 !

Gentlemen:
) |
I This is to acknowledge our receipt of your letters dated September 20 and

,

October 16, 1989, regarding a high film badge reading for a radiographer

en. ployed by Edwards Pipeline Testing, Inc. We have reviewed your documentations
P

and have.no further questions at this time. We will review this matter further

during a future inspection.
|
:
,

.

Sincerely, '

Wiginal Sib 7ed By: ;

CHARLES L. CA!N
'

C. L. Cain, Chief i

Nuclear Materials Inspection Section ;

.

cc'
Oklahoma Radiation Control Program Director
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